31/08/2023, 10:33 Gmail - Re: Re: UFO 130-2

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: UFO 130-2

1 message

info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> 31 August 2023 at 09:54
To: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "sophie.lines" <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Kate,

Thanks for your information, the order is confirmed, please prepare them for me.

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn

From: Kate Griffiths
Date: 2023-08-30 20:55
To: info@lifemed.cn
CC: sophie.lines
Subject: Re: UFO 130-2

Good afternoon Hanson,
Thank you for your email.

| would anticipate the lead time to be approximately 8-10 weeks. Would you like to place an order so you will be on
the list for when new stock is available?

Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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31/08/2023, 10:33 Gmail - Re: Re: UFO 130-2

On Wed, 30 Aug 2023 at 13:49, info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> wrote:
Kate Griffiths,

| need to order 50pcs oxygen sensors: UFO 130-2
please tell the lead time. thanks.

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd

Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn
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